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Memo R@(EU Nov 1 2‘012

To: Christina Gola , Chair, Academic Policies & Procedures Subcommittee

From:  Melissa Pierson, Chair Undergraduate Catalog Subcommittee
Date:  11/16/2012

Re: Undergraduate Catalog Subcommittee

In our review of the Undergraduate Catalog, we determined that some areas of the
text were in need of further discussion by the Academic Policies & Procedures
Subcommittee. We request that your subcommittee consider the following areas.

Academic Regulations > Academic Standing
(http://www.uh.edu/academics/catalog/policies/academ-reg/academic-
standing/index.php)

#3 under Readmission:

Discussion: This subcommittee felt that it was appropriate for the Dean to
readmit, as well as place on probation. Note that there is a statement about
the Dean's role included lower down, after #5. We suggest adding o
statement such as this to #3: Without regard to these regulations, the dean of
a college may readmit any majors in that college who are currently on
academic probation or suspension in another college.

Degree Requirements > Graduation under a particular catalog
(http://www.uh.edu/academics/catalog/policies/degree-reqgts/graduation-
under-catalog/index.php)

#5 Discussion: This subcommittee felt that in this situation, it would be
appropriate for the Dean to make a recommendation of a plan of action to
the provost, rather than to have complete discretion.

Learning. Leadingf“ 256 Farish Hall . Houston, TX 77204-5027 . 713/743-4950



